
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB 
COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, 30th May, 2022 
2.00 pm 

 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee DATE - 30-05-22 Page 2 of 3 

 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB 
COMMITTEE 
 
COMMITTEE ROOMS 2 & 3,  
TOWN HALL 
 
Monday, 30th May, 2022 at 2.00 pm 
 

    (Pre-meet for Members at Officers at 1:30pm) 
 
Members are reminded that if they have detailed questions on individual 
reports, they are advised to contact the report authors in advance of the 
meeting. 
 
 
 
AGENDA 
  
1) Appointment of Chair   
 To consider the appointment of Chair for the meeting. 

 
 

 
2) Apologies for Absence   
 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
 

 
3) Minutes of the last Meeting  5 - 8 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the last Licensing Act 

2003  Sub-committee meeting held on 19th May 2022. 
 

 

 
4) Additional Items of Business   
 To determine whether there are any additional items of business which, 

by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should be 
considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 

 

 
5) Declaration of Interest   
 In accordance with the Regulations, Members are required to declare any 

personal or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the 
nature of those interests in respect of items on this agenda and/or 
indicate if S106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to 
them. 
 
 
 

 

 



 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee DATE - 30-05-22 Page 3 of 3 

6) Exclusion of the Public   
 To determine during which items, if any, the public are to be excluded 

from the meeting. 
 

 

 
7) Hearing of an Application for a Temporary Event Notice following 

receipt of notices of objection  
9 - 74 

 To consider notices of objection received by the Licensing Authority in 
response to a Temporary Event Notice in relation to Queens Park. 
 

 

 
MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEE  
 

 

Councillor Anne Kelly 
Councillor Lorraine Mehanna 
 

Councillor Don Whitaker 

 
PUBLISHED Date Not Specified 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 19/05/2022  Page 1 of 4 

 

 

BURNLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE 
 
BURNLEY TOWN HALL 
 
Thursday, 19th May, 2022 
 

 
 

PRESENT  
 

 

MEMBERS  
  
 Councillors K Ingham, A Kelly and J Sumner 

 
OFFICERS   
   
 Karen Davies  

 
Sajada Khan  
Lisa Tempest 
Jill Wolfendale 
Carol Eddleston 

  Environmental Health and Licensing 
Manager 

  Solicitor 
  Licensing Office 
  Principal Environmental Health Officer 
  Democracy Officer 

    
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE 
 
Sgt Gary Hennighan – Lancashire Constabulary 
  
 

1 Appointment of Chair  
 
Councillor Jeff Sumner was appointed Chair of the meeting. 
 

2 Apologies for Absence  
 
There were no apologies for absence. 
 

3 Minutes of the last Meeting - 9th November 2021  
 
The minutes of the last meeting held on 9th November 2021 were approved as a correct 
record. 
 

4 Additional Items of Business  
 
There were no additional items of business. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 19/05/2022  Page 2 of 4 

5 Declaration of Interest  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

6 Exclusion of the Public  
 
It was determined that the hearing would be held in public. 
 

7 Hearing of an application for a Temporary Event Notice following receipt of 
notices of objection  

 
It was reported that Burnley Borough Council, the landowner of Queens Park, Burnley, had 
refused permission for ‘The Manchester Indie Festival’ music event to go ahead on 3rd and 
4th June 2022. The applicant had been notified of the Council’s decision and the reasons 
for refusal by email on 16th May.  
  
In the absence of any acknowledgement from the applicant, and lack of withdrawal of the 
Temporary Event Notice, the Sub-committee noted that it was required to proceed with the 
hearing. Due to the timescales involved the Sub-committee agreed to proceed with the 
hearing in the absence of the applicant.  
  
The Sub-committee considered a report to determine a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 
application for approval for the sale of alcohol within a temporary structure to be erected as 
a beer tent in Queens Park for an event to be held from Friday 3rd June 2022 to Saturday 
4th June 2022.  
  
Written objections had been received from Lancashire Constabulary and Environmental 
Health at Burnley Council. Sgt Gary Hennigan (Lancashire Constabulary) and Jill 
Wolfendale (Environmental Health) attended the hearing and responded to questions on 
their cases from members of the Sub-committee. 
  
Members RESOLVED to go into private session to consider the Temporary Event Notice 
application and to receive legal advice. 
  
RESOLVED – DECISION AND REASONS FOR DECISION 
  
The Temporary Event Notice seeks approval for the sale of alcohol within a temporary 
structure to be erected as a beer tent and situated within the premises licensed area. It 
effectively seeks to place one separate TEN event (for the sale of alcohol and within a 
maximum occupancy of 499) within a larger festival event that has no occupancy limit 
imposed by the premises licence. Admission by ticket to the festival will include access to 
the beer tent. It is to be noted that the event is described as a live music event on the notice 
received and could be construed as artificial creation of one premise within another larger 
premises to be a misuse of the temporary activity provisions of the Act. Any larger event 
would normally be subject to the additional scrutiny required in relation to new premises 
and variation applications. It is noted that no contact has been made by the event organiser 
with the Council’s Event Safety Group. 
  
The Temporary Event Notice has been determined with a view to promoting the four 
licensing objectives but, in particular, the licensing objectives relating to Public Safety, 
Prevention of Crime & Disorder and Protection of Children from Harm. 

Page 6



 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 19/05/2022  Page 3 of 4 

  
The Sub-committee carefully considered the report of the Licensing Officer and the 
representations made by Lancashire Constabulary and Environmental Health. 
  
The Sub-committee has had regard to the Temporary Event Notice and the relevant 
representations received. 
  
The Sub-committee has had regard to the s182 Guidance issued by the Government. 
  
The Sub-committee has had regard to its own Statement of Licensing Policy. 
  
Having taken all of the above into consideration, the Council considers it appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives to issue a counter notice in relation to the Temporary 
Event Notice (TEN) applied for for 3rd June 2022 to 4th June 2022. 
  
REASONS FOR DECISION. 
  

1. Public Safety 
 

The applicant has not considered the following factors affecting the licensing 
objective of public safety, and presented these in the application: 
 
-        The necessary health and safety and fire risk assessments at the site 

relating to the event, and other measures to reduce risk to public safety; 
-        An event management plan, site based risk assessments and public 

liability insurance document; 
-        A detailed plan of safe access to, and egress from the site, including for 

emergency services; 
-        The measures to be employed to monitor the occupancy of the site so that 

maximum capacity (499) stated on the application is not exceeded; 
-        The number of people employed or engaged to secure the safety of 

everyone attending the premises or event including performers in order 
that numbers can be restricted to 499 people; 

-        Measures for the appropriate instruction, training and supervision of those 
employed or engaged to secure the safety of everyone attending the 
premises or event; 

-        Details of how facilities will be provided at the event – not limited to toilet 
facilities, first aid, provision of power to the site (including a copy of the 
current Electrical Inspection Report Certificate if relevant) and dispersal 
policy for safe egress of visitors at the end of the evening; 

-        Arrangements for ensuring that adequate and suitably maintained sanitary 
provision and washing facilities are provided for the number of people 
expected to attend any premises or events. 

  
2.     Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

  
The nature of the event is described as ‘live bands, children’s funfair, food 
stalls and beer tent’. Lancashire Constabulary as real concerns with regards 
to this licensing objective being undermined in the absence of the following. 

  
The applicant has not addressed the following: 

  

Page 7



 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 19/05/2022  Page 4 of 4 

-        The prevention of under 18’s obtaining alcohol as tickets for 17 year 
olds are available; 

-        How many tickets are available for each day; 
-    How the number of people will be monitored on site considering there 

are 10 entrances/exits; 
-        Details of security arrangements to be deployed on site; 
-        The provision of first aid on site, and 
-        Provisions and arrangements for parking as public transport is likely to 

be restricted as it is Jubilee weekend. 
  
3.     Protection of children from harm. 

  
-        If alcohol is to be permitted at the event where children will be present 

considering there is a children’s fun fair at the event, the applicant has not 
addressed how he will manage to keep children away from the ‘beer tent’ 
and prevent any under 18’s from accessing alcohol at the event. In the 
absence of a detailed event management and risk assessment this 
objective is to be undermined. 

-        The application does not state how the park will be secured to monitor 
access to the site in order to monitor the numbers on site at any one time. 

  
4.    The matters set out in the paragraphs above have the effect of undermining the 

licensing objectives of the prevention of public safety, prevention of crime and 
disorder and protection of children from harm. 

  
5.     In those circumstances it is considered that the issue of a counter notice serves to 

promote the public safety, prevention of crime and disorder and protection of children 
from harm objectives. 
  

6.    Consideration has been given to all the powers available to the licensing authority 
under section 105 of the Act and concludes that the issue of a counter notice is both 
necessary and proportionate in the circumstances. 
  

Right of Appeal 
  

7.     If the applicant disagrees with the hearing decision, he is entitled to appeal. An 
appeal should be lodged within 21 days and at least five working days before the 
event. 

 

Page 8



ITEM NO  

D:\Burnley\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\3\9\AI00020931\$bggn5iej.docx

 
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

 
DATE  30th May 2022 
PORTFOLIO Community & Environment 
REPORT AUTHOR Karen Davies 
TEL NO 01282 425011 

 
EMAIL kdavies@burnley.gov.uk 

 

 
PURPOSE 

 
1. To consider notices of objection received by the Licensing Authority in response to a 

Temporary Event Notice (TEN) given by Person A on 16th May 2022 in accordance with 
Part 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 (The Act). 
 

2. The TEN premises are within Queens Park, Burnley. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
3. Members are recommended to make a determination with a view to promoting the 

licensing objectives, which are: 
 

  The prevention of crime and disorder 
  Public safety 
  Prevention of public nuisance 
  Protection of children from harm  
 

The premises are subject to a Premises Licence PLN 0057 held by the Council’s Head of Green 
Spaces and Amenities which covers the whole of Queens Park .The licence does not include 
the sale of alcohol. 
 
Sub-Committee may, in respect of the Temporary Event Notice: 
 

  Allow the licensable activities to go ahead as stated in the notice, or 
 

  Attach conditions to the TEN, which must be drawn from conditions attached to the 
existing premises licence, or 
 

  Issue a Counter Notice, preventing the event taking place, to the premises user under 
Section 105(2b) if the Committee consider it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 
 

Licensing Act 2003 Hearing regarding Notices of Objection to a Temporary 
Event Notice  

Page 9

Agenda Item 7



D:\Burnley\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\3\9\AI00020931\$bggn5iej.docx

Committee must give a notice of the decision, with explanation, under Section 105(3a) to the 
premises user and the objecting relevant persons. 

 
 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 

 
4. TENs usually operate without conditions. Where a premises is already holds a licence, 

conditions canonly be attached at a hearing following objections, and only those 
conditions applied to the Premises Licence can be attached to the TEN. Unlike new or 
variation premises licence applications there is no provision within the TENs process for 
objections to be mediated out by the parties to arrive at a compromoise in advance of a 
hearing, although all parties can agree that the hearing is no longer necessary. The 
Licensing Sub-Committee are responsible for determining such applications where 
objections are received. 

 
 
SUMMARY OF KEY POINTS 

 
 

5. The event is to be held on Saturday 4th June 2022. 
 
The licensable activities applied for are: 
 

  The on and off-sale, by retail, of alcohol from 12.00hrs (mid-day) till 21.00hrs 
and 

  Provision of regulated entertainment 12.00hrs (mid-day) till 21.00hrs 
 

The off sales element permits alcohol to be consumed off the TEN premises, ie 
beyond the area marked on the plan. 
 
Relevant (rather than regulated) entertainment is also indicated between 12.00hrs 
and 21.30hrs, but as this relates to nudity etc and would beunsuitable in the 
presence of minors, this is likely to be an error. 
 
The nature of the event is described as ‘Outside live music event Manchester cover 
bands (see event plan)’ 
 
No plan of the TEN premises area was supplied with the TEN, but an image has 
since been provided. The area to be used for the event is described on the TEN as 
`Park Bandstand hardstanding & open grassed area to the SW of the Bandstand. 
Access via the park gates at the junction of Ormerod Rd and Belvedere Rd.` 
 
The TEN is provided at Appendix A, the TEN premises location image at Appendix 
B, the event plan( as submitted with the TEN) at Appendix C. A revised event plan 
and location plans have since been submitted and are provided at Appendix H. 
 
On 19th May 2022 the Licensing Authority received objection notices from 
Lancashire Constabulary and Environmental Health in accordance with s104(2). 
The objections are provided at Appendices D & E respectively. 
 

Page 10



D:\Burnley\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\3\9\AI00020931\$bggn5iej.docx

The event taking place on Saturday 4th June has been advertised for a number of 
months as ‘This is Manchester Indie Festival’, with 6 tribute bands and tickets being 
sold across a number of ticketing platforms. The event holder indicated on 16th May 
that 490 tickets had been sold at that point. 
 
Since receipt of the TEN, Green Spaces and Amenities have indicated their  
permission to use the park providing numbers are capped at 499. One of the 
restrictions on the use of the TENs process is that the activities are only permitted 
where numbers do not exceed 499. This number includes staff and performers 
 
A copy of licence PLN 0057 is provided at Appendix F, and a plan of the licenced 
premises at Appendix G – the licenced area. 

 
As Premises Licence PLN 0057 applies to the TEN premises where the event is to 
take place, any conditions attached to that licence can be applied to the TEN as per 
paragraph 3 of this report. 

     
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS AND BUDGET PROVISION 

 
6. None 

 
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

 
7. The Council`s Licensing Policy deals with TENs at section 17. Of particular note at Para 

17.7 The authority encourages notice providers to give the earliest possible notice of 
events likely to take place. This is particularly relevant to events which are to take place 
in the open air or in a temporary structure. Assistance with the planning of events can be 
provided through the Council’s Events Safety Advisory Group. 

 
8. Statutory Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act provides deals with TENs at section 

7.  
At para 7.35 The premises user who signs the form is legally responsible for ensuring 
that the numbers present do not exceed the permitted limit at any one time… In each 
case it is important that licensing authorities and relevant persons consider whether they 
believe the premises user intends to exceed the 499 person limit, or will be unable to 
control, or know whether the limit will be exceeded. Where the planned activities are likely 
to breach the statutory limits or undermine the licensing objectives, it is likely to be 
appropriate for the police or EHA to raise objections. 
 

 
 
DETAILS OF CONSULTATION 

 
9. None 

 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 

Page 11



ITEM NO  

D:\Burnley\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\3\9\AI00020931\$bggn5iej.docx

10. None 
 
 
FURTHER INFORMATION       
PLEASE CONTACT: Lisa Tempest 01282 425011  
ALSO:       

 

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Appendix B 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

19th of May 2022 
 
Licensing Unit 
Burnley Borough Council 
 
Police objection to the application for a Temporary Event Notice at Queens Park 
on the 4th of June 2022. 
 
Lancashire Constabulary has received a TEN for a live music event in Queens Park, 
Burnley, on the 4th of June 2022 between the hours of 12:00 and 21:00hrs. The event 
has been described as an outside live music Manchester cover bands event. The 
application is made by PERSON A. 
 
The park has a premises licence, PLN0057, the Licence Holder being Burnley 
Borough Council. It is my understanding that this licence will be used for the live 
entertainment aspects of this event. 
 
The constabulary is concerned that the Temporary Event Notice will not be subject to 
any licensing conditions. 
 
Queens Park is as a public park, with an approximate perimeter of 1.2 km with 10 
entrances. 
 
Lancashire constabulary objects to the application on the Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public nuisance and the Protection of Children 
from Harm licensing objectives. 
 
The background to this is that there has been dialogue between the applicant, another 
person called PERSON B and the authorities since January.  
 
The dialogue emphasised the need for relevant plans and risk assessments – none of 
which were forthcoming and is worrying. In fact, no risk assessments or replies to 
meaningful questions were given by PERSON B. 
 
The key issue in this is that the TEN for alcohol sales is just one aspect of this event. 
The lack of any kind of planning or risk assessment raises serious doubts as to the 
validity of the event and, as such, Burnley Borough Council’s Parks Department did 
not give consent for the park to be used. 
 
A Temporary Event Notice submitted by PERSON B for this event was objected to by 
PC 2623 Michael Jones on 11th May. This led to a licensing hearing at Burnley Town 
Hall – in which PERSON B did not attend – as such the TEN was rejected. 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



Now another TEN application has been submitted for the same event from PERSON 
A who I believe has worked with PERSON B on other events in the borough. 
 
Although there is an event plan as such, there are still concerns regarding this at the 
time of writing. 
 
The key issues are that it does not specify explicitly the security arrangements 
involved that would support the promotion of all four licensing objectives. Also, all 
that has been submitted is a vague satellite map of Queens Park that does not show 
where the alcohol tent will be nor any boundaries for the on-sales element or 
boundary fencing to control the event. Also, a tangible dispersal policy. 
 
At this point, the Parks department have said that permission is not withheld but the 
event is now capped at 499 persons, a risk assessment to follow and insurance 
purchased and policy provided. 
 
Parks have given PERSON A a deadline that was midday today to review the event 
management plan. 
 
We are still unclear what the actual numbers are attending the event as the 499 figure 
must include all staff and performers – in addition to attendees. 
 
Although there is an event plan, it is my view that this is rather late in the process for 
something that should have been considered weeks ago to promote the licensing 
objectives – the key being public safety here. It still does not satisfy all concerns. 
 
Lancashire Constabulary is concerned that the application does not describe 
provisions fully for a genuinely informed decision to be made. 
 
The Jubilee Bank Holiday is going to be an extremely busy weekend, which will 
hopefully be enjoyed in the right spirit. However, Lancashire Constabulary is 
expecting an extremely busy weekend as there are lots of events taking place over 
East Lancashire – with alcohol consumption. This has the potential for crime and 
disorder. 
 
We are bracing ourselves to be extremely busy and stretched for four days. What we 
need from event organisers is responsibility and good planning to mitigate risk for 
ourselves and the public at large. The lack of timely, tangible planning here has 
completely undermined this. 
 
We are not objecting to put a spanner in the works – we support good events that 
benefit the local community. However, there needs to be more responsibility around 
promoting the licensing objectives. 
 
 
In view of the above, Lancashire Constabulary objects to the application on the 
grounds that the lack of planning undermines the licensing objectives – given the 
amount of time this event has been in the works. 
 
 

Page 40



 
Regards 
 
 
 
 
Sgt 3707 Gary Hennighan 
 
East Division Licensing Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 41



 
 
 
 
 

Page 42



APPENDIX E 

 

Dear PERSON A, 

 

Further to the above TEN I believe that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the TEN 
will undermine the Public Safety licensing objective for the following reasons; 

 

The detail presented in the current event management plan is in my view is insufficient. The risk 
assessments presented do not sufficiently indicate how the area relating to the TEN will be 
effectively managed to protect public safety. There is no detailed plan of the TEN area or for the 
event as a whole, to indicate access for emergency services. The capacity for the whole event is 499 
including staff and artists, I understand that 490 tickets have been sold already and I feel there is 
insufficient detail as to how you will ensure this number is not exceeded. Albeit it is proposed the 
park premises licence is used for the entertainment element of the event, the licensing conditions 
do not transfer across to the TEN there it is important that the licensing objectives are upheld s part 
of the risk assessments. 

 

I also have concerns that given there is no detailed traffic management plan for the event, this could 
result in significant noise as people leave the event and try and find public transport home, resulting 
in noise nuisance to nearby residents after the event finishes at 9pm. 

I am therefore objecting to the TEN on behalf of Environmental Health 

 

Regards 

Jill 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Burnley Borough Council

Licensing Unit
Parker Lane
Burnley
Lancashire
BB11 2DT

Tel: 01282 425011   
Web: www.burnley.gov.uk
licensing@burnley.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PLN0057

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Queens Park
Queen Victoria Road, Burnley, Lancashire, BB10 3EF. Telephone 01282 423838

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

a performance of a play-

an exhibition of a film-

an indoor sporting event-

a performance of live music-

any playing of recorded music-

a performance of dance-

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

A.  Performance of a play (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

B.  Exhibition of films (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

C.  Indoor sporting event
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

E.  Performance of live music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

F.  Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

G.  Performance of dance (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

H.  Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Sunday 8:00am 10:00pm

Part 1 - Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 12 May 2022 at 8:10 Page 1 of 4
NOT Printing Summary PLN0057/8239Page 45



Burnley Borough Council

Licensing Unit
Parker Lane
Burnley
Lancashire
BB11 2DT

Tel: 01282 425011   
Web: www.burnley.gov.uk
licensing@burnley.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence PLN0057
WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Head of Green Spaces and Ameneties, Town Hall Manchester Road, Burnley, Lancashire, BB11 1JH.Burnley Borough Council

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

ANNEXES

ANNEX 2 - Conditions Imposed in Accordance with the Operating Schedule & Under Paragraph 18(4) & 18(5) 
Schedule 8 Licensing Act 2003

All events must be risk assessed and a copy of the assessment shall be forwarded to the emergency services prior 
to the event taking place.
Noise levels shall be kept within any guidelines issued by Environmental Health Dept.
There shall be no events containing material of an adult or offensive nature
The Code of Practice on Environmental Noise at Concerts shall be followed for all events and advice shall be sought 
from Environmental Heath Dept. in advance of any event taking place

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

When a film is exhibited, admission of children to that part of the premises must be restricted in accordance with any 
recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification in relation to that film.

Use of door supervisors.
Each individual in the premises who carries out a security activity must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority 
unless the premises or part of the premises where they are present is being used wholly or mainly as a restaurant or 
guest house, for theatrical performances or plays, or a Gaming Licence is for the time being in force in respect of 
those premises.

ANNEX 3. Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

ANNEX  4 - Plan of Premises

The official plan of the premises is attached and endorsed

Printed by LalPac on 12 May 2022 at 8:10 Page 2 of 4
Printing Summary PLN0057/8239Page 46



Burnley Borough Council

Licensing Unit
Parker Lane
Burnley
Lancashire
BB11 2DT

Tel: 01282 425011   
Web: www.burnley.gov.uk
licensing@burnley.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary PLN0057

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Queens Park
Queen Victoria Road, Burnley, Lancashire, BB10 3EF. Telephone 01282 423838

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

a performance of a play-

an exhibition of a film-

an indoor sporting event-

a performance of live music-

any playing of recorded music-

a performance of dance-

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

A.  Performance of a play (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

B.  Exhibition of films (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

C.  Indoor sporting event
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

E.  Performance of live music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

F.  Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

G.  Performance of dance (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

H.  Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 9:30pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Sunday 8:00am 10:00pm

Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 12 May 2022 at 8:10 Page 3 of 4
Printing Summary PLN0057/8239Page 47



Burnley Borough Council

Licensing Unit
Parker Lane
Burnley
Lancashire
BB11 2DT

Tel: 01282 425011   
Web: www.burnley.gov.uk
licensing@burnley.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary PLN0057
WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Head of Green Spaces and Ameneties, Town Hall Manchester Road, Burnley, Lancashire, BB11 1JH.Burnley Borough Council

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

None

Printed by LalPac on 12 May 2022 at 8:10 Page 4 of 4
Printing Summary PLN0057/8239Page 48



Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Main 

Access
Tennis 

Access

TAXI Drop 

OFF

Contractor 

Access

Contractor 

Parking

P
age 71



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Access 

Egress

Additional 

Toilets

Audience 

Area 
Sound 

Desk

Band 

AccessP
age 73



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last Meeting
	7 Hearing of an Application for a Temporary Event Notice following receipt of notices of objection
	APPENDIX A Queens Park TEN 04-06-22 Public
	APPENDIX B TEN premises area
	APPENDIX C Queens Park  Event Plan Rev2
	APPENDIX D Police queens park objection 2
	APPENDIX E EH objection
	APPENDIX F Queens Park Licence PLN0057
	APPENDIX G - PLN 0057 plan
	APPENDIX H1 Queens Park  Event Plan
	APPENDIX H2 Site Map 1
	APPENDIX H3 Site Map 2




